
Dave Barrow 

From: Paul Bonwick (paulbonwick@compenso.ca] 

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2012 4:23 PM 

To: 'Dave Barrow' 

Subject: RE: 

17058886613 Cellular 

Hon. Paul Bonwick P.C. 
Compenso Communications 
705-445-8540 
www.compenso.ca 

From: Dave Barrow [mailto:dave@bltconstruction.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2012 10:47 AM 
To: 'Paul Bonwick' 
Subject: RE: 

Paul 
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I believe we are all still on the same path with both projects. If Tom is steering waves let me know I will address 
this direct with him. We don't need this project being questioned we need it to go forward making the decision 
very simple and clean. Let me know what the issue is and again I will have the conversation with Tom. 

Thanks 

David Barrow 
· Vice President 
BLT Construction Service Inc. 

Cell:··-· 
Office: 416-755-2505 ext 35 
Fax: 416-755-9828 
dave@bltconstruction.com 

From: Paul Bonwick [mailto:paulbonwick@comoenso.ca} 
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2012 12:15 PM 
To: 'Dave Barrow'; 'Abby Stec- Compenso'; tlloyd@sprung.com; david.macneil@sprung.com; 
mwatts@bltconstruction.com 
Subject: RE: 
Importance: High 

Good afternoon: 
We need to organize a call to once again discuss our collective strategy. Ed was very confused regarding part of 
the discussion with Tom this morning. If there has been a change in approach I think we all need to understand 
it and then determine how we participate going forward. 
Regards, 
Paul 

Hon. Paul Bonwick P.C. 
Compenso Communications 

9/3/2013 

CJI0007113 



705-445-8540 

www.compenso.ca 

From: Dave Barrow [mailto:dave@bltconstruction.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 4:02 PM 
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To: 'Abby Stec- Compenso'; tlloyd@sorung.com; david.macneil@soruno.com; mwatts@bltconstruction.com; 'Paul 
Bonwick' 
Subject: RE: 

Mark and Dave are good 

David Barrow 
Vice President 
BLT Construction Service Inc. 
Cell :•••• 
Office: 416-755-2505 ext 35 
Fax: 416-755-9828 
dave@bltconstruction.com 

From: Abby Stec- Compenso [mailto:abbystec@compenso.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 1:33 PM 
To: tlloyd@sprung.com; david.macneil@sprung.com; 'Dave Barrow'; mwatts@bltconstruction.com; 'Paul Bonwick' 
Subject: 

Hi all, 
Please confirm your availability for a call this afternoon at 4pm to discuss the scope of work that I sent out this 
morning. The call numbers are as follows: 

Toll free: 18773232005 ID#--
·~} 
~ · Green Leaf 

"'")...-'-,.. •j l I t 1 • t" \,I I I~ ,.., • r': ; • 

Abby Stec, LEED''"' AP 
Managing Partner 
Board Chair, Environment Network 
office: 705 444-7217 
fax: 705 445 2681 
mobile: 
email: abbystec@greenleafdistribution.ca 
www.greenleafdistribution.ca 
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